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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT:    DLE HOLDINGS, LLC 
PROJECT NO.:   2015-13 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 23, BLOCK 1, LOT 1 
REVIEW DATE:   10 JULY 2015 
MEETING DATE:   16 JULY 2015 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: JOHN FULLER, P.E. 
 

1. The Applicants have added additional landscaping to the site plan.  Planning Board should evaluate 
landscaping with regard to site improvements. 
 

2. It appears the Applicant is reconstructing a new fence around the property.  Fence is located in a 
different location than previous fence.  This should be identified on the plans. 
 

3. Proposed concrete pad for dumpster is identified.  A dumpster enclosure would be more appropriate on 
a commercial site.  Applicants are currently proposing to pave entire site.  Board previously discussed 
paving of the publicly accessible areas.  In light of potential drainage impacts, we would recommend 
the Board consider that the full size bus area depicted on the site be allowed to remain in a gravel 
condition.   
 

4. Orange County Planning review of the project is required. 
 

5. NYSDOT submittal should be made as project access is NYS Route 9W. 
 

6. Applicant's Representative is requested to comment on the paving of the reputed subsurface sanitary 
sewer disposal area. 
 

7. Parking lot striping in compliance with Town of Newburgh requirements must be on the plans with a 
9x18 parking spot, double lined. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal   
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